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From: Walker, Henry

To: Monica Smith-Ashford

Cc: TURNER, PATRICK W (Legal); Ectory R. Lawless
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Docket 19-00099 update

Date: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 5:48:53 PM

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Ms. Smith-Ashford:

In response to your August 23, 2021 request for an update in Docket 19-00099, Patrick Turner
and | have spoken with our respective clients and with each other. Based on those conversations,
Patrick and | understand that our clients are diligently involved in ongoing negotiations that may
soon be completed and that, if successful, likely will result in a settlement of this entire matter.

While we both are aware of the amount of time that has passed since this docket was opened, we
both are convinced that our clients are making encouraging progress toward an amicable resolution
of this matter, and we have committed to each other that we will urge our clients to complete the
negotiations quickly.

In light of that, Patrick and | jointly request that the Commission continue to stay further
proceedings in this docket.

Patrick has reviewed a draft of this email and authorizes me to say that he concurs in the description
of the status of the case and in the request that the proceedings remain on hold. There are no other
parties in the case.

Do not hesitate to contact Patrick or me if you have any questions.
By copying Tory Lawless, we ask that a copy of this email be placed in the 19-00099 docket file.
Regards,

Henry Walker

Henry M. Walker
Partner
e: hwalker@bradley.com w: bradley.com
d: 615.252.2363 f: 615.252.6363
Bradley Arant Boult Cummings LLP
Roundabout Plaza, 1600 Division Street, Suite 700
Nashville, TN 37203
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